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VISION

To become the preferred Financial Services provider in Pakistan, assisting Individuals, Companies
and Financial Institutions find optimal Capital Marksts related solutions

MISSION

To offer a wide range of products and services in a transparent manner with an emphasis on
integrity and client confidentiality

To provide customers with complete and innovative solutions by using the best minds and
technology
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Seventh Annual General Meeting of Next Capital Limited
will be held at the Hotel Royal Rodale Auditorium, TC-V, 34th Strect, Khayaban-o-Schar,
Phase-V, Ext, DH.A_, Karachi on Wednesday, October 24, 2016 at 11:30 a.m. to transact
the following business:

Ordinary Business

1. To confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on October 28,
2015.

2. To receive, consider and adoptthe Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
year ended June 30, 2016 together with the Directors' and Auditors’ Reports thereon.

3. To approve the appointment ofthe Auditor for the year ending June 30, 2017 and fix
their remuneration. The retiring Auditor Messrs, KPMG TaseerHadi& Co., Chartered
Accountants, being eligible, have offered themselves for re-appointment.

4, To elect seven (7) Directors of the company as fixed by the Board of Directors in
accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Ordinance 1984 for
the term of three (3) years. The following are the names of retiring Directors, who are
eligible for re-election:

L. Muhammad Najam Ali

ii. Hanna Khan
iii. Mubammad Zalgamain Mahmood Khan
iv.  Hassan Shahnawaz
v.  Zubair Elahi
vi. Umer Habib
Any Other Business

5. To transact such other business as may be placed before the meeting with the
permission of the Chair.

Karachi.
Dated: September 30, 2016
By order of the Board
Sohall Hassan
Company Secretary
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NUTES

i. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 18"October,
2016 to 24%0ctober, 2016 (both days inclusive),

ii. In terms of Section 178(3) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 any person who
seeks 1o contest an election to the office of director, whether he is a retiring
director or otherwise, shall file with the Company, not later than fourteen (14)
days before the date of this meeting, a notice of his intention to offer himself for
election as a director.

iii. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint another
member as his or her proxy to attend and vote, Proxies in order to be effective
must be received at the registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours
before the time of holding of the meeting.

iv.  Beneficial owners of the physical shares and whose shares are deposited with
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) are requested to bring
their original computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) along with
participant's L.I). number and their account/sub-account number in CDC to
facilitate identification at the time of the meeting. In case of proxy, attested
copies of proxy's CNIC or passport, account/subaccount and participant's LD.
numbers must be deposited along with the Form of Proxy at the registered office
of the Company as per paragraph No. iii above, duly witnessed by two persons
whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers must be mentioned on the proxy
form and atiested photocopies of CNIC or the paszport of the beneficial owner.
In case of proxy for corporate members, the Board of Directors'
Resolution/Power of Attorney with specimen signatare of the nominee shall be
produced at the time of meeting (unless it has been provided earlier to the Shares
Registrar).

V. Physical transfers and deposit request under Central Depository System received
al the close of business on October 16, 2016 by the Company’s registrar i.e.
Technology Trade (Private) Limited, Dagia House, 241-C, Block2, P.E.C.H.S,,
Karachi will be treated as being in time for entitlement to atiend the meeting,

vi. Members are requested to promptly notify the Company of any change in their
address.
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BPIRECTORS REPOAT

Economic Roview:

Broadly, Pakistan's key macro indicators improved considenably in FY16. Growth momeantum acoelorated, with G0OP
growth of 4.71 parcant tha highest lavel achisved In fhe laal elght years. This was dgespite agri-growth balng sefback
on account of massive dedine In collon production. However, etrong growth in the Industral and services seclor
compenzated o soms exiend. Lame scele manufacturing grew by 4.70% during Ihe year, led by sulomobies,
camen, and chemicals,

On the extemal sccount front, FX resarves roas to US$23 150 by June=16, from USS18.7bn in Jun-15, emsuring more
then six monihs of import cover. Lower imemational ol prices and strong remittances helped maintain the cumrent
account deficit al less than 1% of GDP. This Improvemant in the external sector was critical in maintaining the exchange
raie slabilty during the year, and successful complation of the IMF program 1s now expacisd. Inflation remaired well
under control during the year, with aversge CP| reading failing lo 3.18 percent In FY1€ from 4.53 percant In FY15 A
siabie inflation and balance of payments cuiook aflowed palicymakars to implement pro-growth siraiegies,

Going forward, wa remain sanguing on ihe growth prospects of Pakisian economy, with both consumplion and
Investment led growih. Kay enargy and Infrastruciure projects ars balng completed on 8 fasi frack basis under CPEC,
which will help Pakistan fo improve structurst bottlenecks and increase manufacturing and trade activities:

Capltal Market Review:

A major milestone wes achleved this vear with the integration of &l the three stock exchanges Inio the Paldstan Stock
Exchangs (PSX), a vital step ipwerds demutuslizatian of the equily market in the country. The intsgration i= expacted
to halp reduce marksl fragmantation and create a strong case for attracting the strategic partnarship necassany for
providing technological sxpartize and asaistance. Anothar very significant developmant was the upgrade of Pakistan
to MSCI Emarging Markals, from MSC1 Frontier Mariets, which waa announcad In June 2016, This ls axpacted to
improve liguidity in the market to a great sxdent, and aid re-rating, as Pakistan's equity markal comes on the radar of
funds racking emerging markets.

In terms of relumns, the benchmark KSE-100 posied & retum of 9.8% In FY18. This relurn was modest, conslderding the
gignifican| macrm-scanomic improvemants, and one koy reazon for i being subdued was sionificant not forsign portiotio
safling of US$ 282mn during the yeer, The equity market's parformance during FY18 was more liks a lels of two halves,
whara iha benchmark indax market witnessad a diclina of 8% In 1HFY 16 and surged by 14% in 2+. Saclors that posisd
strong performance wer Cement and Pharma, whansas Banks, Oll end Gas, and Fertiizer wera laggards. Average dally
volumes during FY 16 fefl by 6% Yoyo to 208 million shares, whernas average daily value traded dedlined by 17% iz
USs91 million.

Performancs Overview:
The following table depicts the Company's perfarmance in the current year:

PAK RUPEES
Acoumulated Loss as st July 01 {21,763,801) (30,026,304)
Profil after tax for the year (18,145,043) BBE2,713
Accumulsied Loss June 30 (37,908,834) {21,743,531)
Emmings Per Share- Rupess (0.81) 044
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anmmmmmmmvﬂmm company incressed its market shane across its key business
segmants. In paricutar, tha company increasad Its presence considembly In foreign equity brokerage durng FY'16,
adding fhree global brokar dealers to ils pansl. The growth sirsiegy & refiacted in the op-ing, wher iplal roveaue
grow by a handsome 18%, whereas brokerage revenus grew by 44%. Proftabliity remained subdued glven that the
expense base was Increased 1o executs the growth stralegy, resuiting in a loss befors tax for FY16 of PKR 5.7mn,
compared to B profil before Ex of PKR 14.7 milion for FY15. Loss afler tax was FKR 16.15 milion, companed o 8
profit of PKR 8.86 million tast year. Taxation changes that Instiuted minimum taxation on advisory and FX and monay
miarial incoma resultad I a high tsx chargs.

Going forward, the prospect for profitability look sanguine, particularty as equity market acllvity s picking up pace,
past annauncemaeni of Pekistan's incluslon n tha MSC| Emerging Markets Index, by the MSCI Fronller Markats Alsg,
Imprummmﬁnnl]ﬂyllIuymbnnﬂlmunlnmmﬂmmiwmmmmmmmm
&5 well. Nexd Capital is well posiiored io eaplure the incresze in business, given its sirong presenca In the
insttutionsl and retad segment.

Staiement under clause {xvi) of the Cods of Corporstes Govemance coniained In the Listing Regulation Mo.35;

{a) The financial stalements, prepared by the management of the Company, present it state of affalrs fairly, the
result of its operations, cash flows and changes in squity;

{b) Propar books of acoount of the Company have bean maintained;

{c) Appropriste accounting policles have been consistently applied in preparefion of finenclal statements and
accounling estimales are based on reasonable and prudent judgment except for the changes In accounting
policies as stated in note 3.1 to the accompanying financial statements, with which we concur,

{d} Infemetional Finandal Raporiing Stendards, es applicable in Pakislan and tha Companies Ordinance, 1984, a5
also stated In nola no.2 of tha financial siatemants, hava aen followed In preparation of financial statemants,

{8} The system of intermal control ks sound in design end has bean effectively implemented and manitored;

{fi The Company is financially sound and there are no significant doubts upon the Company's abillty to continue a8
8 going concam;

{g} There has been no maledal departune from  the best praclices of corporats govemancs, i delaled in the listing
regulations;

{h) Key operating and finencial data of cumant year and preceding years is appesning on page®;

{i) There are no stalutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges which ere outstanding es on
June 30, 2016 excapl for those disclosad In the financial stetemernts:

{} A the matarizl changes and commitmants affecting the financia! position of the company cocurmd batween the
batance shasl date and tha date of tha diectors” rapart have baan discioasd In the report.

Meetings of the Board of Directors:
Five Board mestings wer held during the year 2016 and wers aftended by the Diractors as follows:
MName Designaticn Atsndance

| Mr. Muhammad Najam Al Dirsctorf Chisf Exacutive Officar b
Mrs. Hanna Khan [
Mr. Muhammad Zulgamain Mahmgod Khan Diraclor 2
Mr. Muhammad Zubair Ellahi Diireclor 5
Mr. Hassan Shehnawsz Director 4
Mr. Umar Habib Diracior 3
Mr. Kashif Rafi Direcior [
Mr. Mohammad Arshad Company Secretaryl CFQ 2

During the year, casual vacancy was arising due to resignafion of Mr. Kashif Rafi from the bosrd and [t
was not filed because new election of directors will be heid in forthcoming Annual General Mesting on
October 24, 2016. The Board in its meeting held on September §' 2016 appointed Mr. Mohammad Sohall
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Hassan as CFO & Company Secretary in piace of Mr. Mohammad Arshad who resigned from the position
of CFO & Company Secretary.

Extsrnal Auditors

The refiring sodiicrs, Messrs KPMG Teseer Hadl & Co, Chedersd Accounmnis, being aligible, have offored
themaslves for eappointmant Accordingly, the Board of Direciors endomses the mcommendation of the Audit

Commities for the appoiniment of Measrs KPMG Tasser Hadi & Co., Charterad Accountants as the auditors for the
Company for the financial year ending June 30, 2017,

Apprecistion and Acknowledgemant

Tha managsmen| of MNaxt Cepitel Limitsd extands heir deepes| apprecialion i all the sizke holdems of the company,
inciuding ile distinguished clienis, hardweorking amployess, bankers, consultanis and other business pariners, Wa
also thank the Sacurtties and Exchange Commiaskon of Pakistan (SECP), the State Bank of Pakistan (SEF) and the
Kairachi Slock Exchange Limited (KSE) for iheir cooperafion and kind support

Fﬁanthﬂmlfdthuﬂwdurm
Daie: Seplember 8, 2016

; AR |

Hanna Khan
Chairparson

Annoal Report 2016 | "ﬂg




I! NEXT CAPITAL

STATEMENT QF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Thiz statement la being presented o comply with the Code of Comporate Governance contained in
Regulation Na. 35 of listing regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for the purposa of
ostablishing & framoework of good govamancs, wheroby a listed company |8 managed in
compliance with tha best proctices of corporats governanos. '

The Cempany has applied the prnciples contsned In the CCG in the folowing manner:

1

The Compsny encoursges epresentstion of independenl non-axecutive direcioms and
directors represanting minority Interests on It Boerd of Directors, At present the Board
includes;

Calagories Names
Independent Drector Mr. Hassan Shahnawaz
Execuiive Direclors Mr. Nalam ANl
Mr. Umar Habib
. Mrs. Hanna Khen
Non-Executive Dirsciors N M i K
Mr. Zubar Ellahi

The indepandant direcior meats the criters of indepandence under dause i (b) of the CCG.

The directors have conflrmed that none of them Is serving as a director of more than seven
lislsd companies, including this company (excuding the iisted subsidiaries of lmted holding
companiss whars applicabla).

Al the resident directom of the Company sre regisisred as taxpayers and nona of them has
dafaullad in paymant of any loan o a benking company, 8 OF| or an NEFI or, being a membar
of & sinck exchanga, has been decliared as a defalltar by thet slock exchange.

nuﬂnqﬁwrmmmulﬂmd-mmm in the Board, first on 28th September 2016
which was filled up within 80 days on 28th December 2015, and second vacancy has eccumed
on 301k June 2016 which will be filled up within 80 days

The Company has prepared a "Cods of Conduct” and has ensured that spproprials slaps
have bean taken to disssmirats i throughout the Company slong wilh s supperting policies
and procodunss.

The Board has developed & vision/ mission sistement snd ovarall corporste strategy. Most of
tha significant policles of the company has been prepared and spproved by the board,
however, few policles ara yel to be finallzed and spproved. A complate record of particulars of
approved significan! policies along with the dates on which they were approved or amended
has hean maintsined.

All the powers of the Board have been duly axercised and decisions on material transactions,
including appointmeant and detarmination of remunerafon and terms and conditiona of

amployment of the CEQ, other sxeculive and non-axeculive dirscion, have been taken by the
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The mestings of the Board wero presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
difactor adected by the board for this purposs and the Beard mel ai issst oncs in avary
quartesr. Written notices of the Board maeslings, along with agenda and working papars, wara
circulaled st lesst seven days before the mestings. The minutes of the meatings weme

During the year, Mr, Umar Hablb has complelad the tralning as per requlrement of Coda of
Corporate Govemance.

Tha baard has spproved |he appoinimant of CFO, Compary Sacratary and Head of Inlamal
Audil including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment

Tha dimeiors report for this year has bean propered in compliance with the requlmmants af
the CCG and fully describes sallant matiers requirad to be disciosed

The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsad by CEO and Director before
appraval of the Boand,

The Directors, CEO and exsculives do not hold eny interest in the shares of the Company
oihar than that disclosed in the pattaem of shoraholding.

Tha Company has complled with all the corporats and financlal reporting requiremsnts of the
CCa.

The Board has formed an Audil Commiites. it cormnprisas of four meambers, of whom all are

non-executive direclors and chalrman of the committee is an independent direcior. The

secretary of Audit Committes s Head of Internal Audit,

Tha meatings of the Audlt Committes wam hald at least once every quarter prdor o approval
of interim and final results of the Company and as required by the CCG The terms of
raferance of the committes have been formad snd advised to the commities for compliance,

mmmmmm“mm.nmmmmhﬁm
whom twoe & non-executive direstors and the chaimman of the commitiee (s & non-execuive
diractor,

The board has set up an effective Intsmal audlt funclion, which Is considerad sultably quaiified
and experienced for the purpoes and is conversant with the policies and procedures of the
Camparry.

The board is In the process of estabiishing & mechanism for annual evalualion of its own
performance.

. Tha statutory audiors of the Company have confirmed that they have been glven a

satisfactory raing under the quallty control review program of the ICAP, that they or any of the
pariners of the fimm, thelr spocses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and
ihat the firm

ard sl itz parnems are in complisnce with Internaticnal Federafion of Aceountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as-edopted by the ICAP
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21. The siatutory auditors:or the persons sssodaled with them bave not been eppointed o
provide other services oxcep! In accordance with the listing regulations and the audiors have
confirmed (hat they have obsernvad [FAC guldelines In this regard,

22, The 'cosed period’, prior to the announcament of inlerim/final results, and business dedsiona,
whict may materially affect the markat prica of Company's securities, was: detormined and
intimmiad o dinectors, amployees and the Stock Exchange.

23. Malersliprice senaitive informaton hes besn dissemineied emong all market paricipants at
once through the Stock Exchangs.

We confirm that &l other material pinciples enshnined in the GGG have besn complied with except for

the matiers already disclosed above, towards which resscnable progress s being made by the
company to seek compliance by the end of next sccounting year,
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REVIEW REPORT ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in
the Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors of Next
Capital Limited for the year ended 30 June 2016 to comply with the requirements of Listing
Regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange where the Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be
objectively verified, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's
compliance with the provisions of the Code and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply
with the Code.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of
the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective
audit approach, We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on
internal control covers all risks and controls of to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such
internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review
and approval of related party transactions distinguishing between transactions carried out on
terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions and transactions which are not
executed at arm's length price and recording proper justification for using such altérnate pricing
mechanism. We are only réquired and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent
of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation
of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures 1o détermine whether the
related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all
material respects, with the best practices contained in the Code as applicable to the Company for
the year ended 30 June 2016.

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Code as
reflected in the paragraph references where these are stated in the Statement of Compliance:

a)  Paragraph 6 relating to finalizing and approving pending significant policies,
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b)  Paragraph 19 relating to mechanism for the annual evaluation of the Bourd's performance
as per the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance which is yet to be put in

place by the Company.
-
KIMh ‘tag g e~ ¢
Date: 9 September 2016 KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Karachi
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AUDITORS REPORT T THE MEMBEERS

We have audited the anmexed belance sheet of Next Capital Limited (“the Company™) as at 30
June 2016 and the related profil and loss account, siatement of comprehensive inoome, cash
flow statoment and stetement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thercod,
for the year then ended and we state that we have obtsined al! the informstion and explanstions
which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Company’s management to establish and maintain a system of
internal control, and prepare and present the above said suiements in conformity with the
approved accounting standards and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Our
resiponsibility is 1o express an opinion on these statements based on our audit

We conducted our audit in pecordance with the auditing stendards a8 applicable in Peldstan.
These standards require that we plan and perform the sudit fo obfain reasonable assurance about
whnthﬂ'ﬂnlhuv:nzdsmmmhmﬂ-mcmemﬂmalmmm An audit includes
examining, on a teat basis, evidence supporting the ameounis and disclosures in the above said
staternenls. Anaudit also includes essessing (he accounting policies and signiGeant estimates
inade by mansgement, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said
slatements. We belicve that our audit provides a reasonable basis {or our opinion and, after due
verification, we report that:

8) in pur opinion, proper books of account have baen kept by the Company as required by the
Companies Ondinance, 1984,

b} in our opinion:

i} the balence sheet and profit and loss sccount together with the notes thereon have been
drawn up in conformity with the Companics Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement
with the books of account and are further in accordance with accounting policies
consistently applied, except for the changes disclosed in note 3.1 to the sccompanying
financial sintements, with which we concur;

fi} the expenditure incurred during the ysar was for the purpose of the Company's
business; and

iii}) the business conducted, investnents made and the expenditure incurred during the year
were in accordance with the objects of the Company;

c) in our opinion and to the bast of our information end according o the explanaticns given to
w4, the balance sheet, profit end loss sccount, statement of comprehensive income, cash
flow sistement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming peart
thereof conform with approved accounting standards ns applicable in Paldston and give the
infermation required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner 5o required amd
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June
2016 and of the loss, cagh flows and changes in eguity for the year then ended; and

d} in our opinion, no Zakat was deductible at souwree under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance,
1980.

kl“.ﬂ"w TNL.-_J = |

Dste: 9 September 2016 KPMQG Tascer Hadl & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Karachi Mazhar Sslcem
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BAEANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30 2016

Non-current assets

Propety and equipment

Inmngihle asasts

Imvestment in shares of Pakisian Stock Exchange Limited
Investmenl in nasociate

Long term deponits

Diefierred tnx neset

Corrent ssels

Tmudo debts - conmiderod good

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Income tax refimdsble

Cash and bunk balanoos

Total assets
EQUTTY AND LIABILITIES

Share caphinl and reserve
Authorised capitil
50,000,000 (30 June 2015: 30,000,000) ordinery
shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued, subscribed end paid-up cepilal
Accumulated loases

Non-current lsbitities
Long term loans

Current Babilitiss

Short torm loin - unsecured

Curren portion of Babilities against issets
subject o finance leasy

Trade and other payebles

Total equity and Habilities

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The enniexed notes | to 32 form en integral pert of these fimancial statements

L e

Chief Exventive

I! NEXT CAPITAL

30 June 30 fune:
Note 2016 2015
4 14,189,876 12,0154 466
3 21,634,718 21,145,612
# 40,673,830 40,073,830
7 - o TRE,4T2
L 3379200 3,501,450
g ITM 15593945
96,586,614 105,454,975
10 67,845,865 119,753,156
1 133,419,488 58,580,293
21,354,001 14,453,501

12

239,385 362 141 584,340
562,004,716 334,371,290

Rupeer 658501030 430826265

13
13

14

I3

]
17

2000008 300006000

200,000,000 200,000,000
{37,908,634) (21,763,591)
162,090,366 178,236,400

92,211,634 108,592,232

35,377,459 4,123,680
48,090 48,090
368,863,781 148,825 854

404,289,330 152,997,624

Rupees __ 658531300 439826265

1§

Annual Report 2016 | 16




B NEXT CAPITAL

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Nate 30 June 30 June
016 2015

Operuting revenug 9 163,555,175 139,024,960
Capita] gain on investmants
- at fuir value through profit or loss 1.311,084 3,580,027
- ut nvailable for sale - 16,331
Operating expenses 20 {91,251,747) (72,091,750)
Adminigtrative expenses bd (73.034.301) (52,570,668)
Financial charges 22 __(26582538) _ (13363,475)

(26,002,327) 4,693,425
Drther income 21 11,722,940 10,223,774
Share of Ioss from associnte 7 (1,423,507) {213,528)
Net (loss) / profil before taxation (5,702,894 14,703,671
Taxation 24
 Curvent TASEIRE)| [T (3,544,664)
- Prior (1,404,806) -
- Defiarred (1,584,155) (2,296,294)

(10,443,149 (5,840,958)
Net (lows) / profit fur the year Rupees _(16,146,043) B.862.713
{Loss) / Earnings per share - basic and dilnted 25 Rupees ______ (081) _ 044

The annexed notes 1 to 32 form an integral part of these financis] statements

r:,{. s jﬁ:&:ﬁ*—

| T

Chief Executive Director
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I! NEXT CAPITAL

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED UNE 30, 2016

30 June 30 June
2016 2015

Net (loss) / profit for the year (16,146,043) 8,862,713
Items that may or may not be reclassified to profii and loss
Unrealised gain on investments held as available for sale

investments transferred to profit and loss account on _

disposal - net of tax - (14,587)
Total comprehensive (loag) / income for the year Rupees __ (16.146,043) 8,848,126

The annexed notes 1 to 32 form an integral part of these financial statemenis

f"{. 2R alaih

Chief Executive Directar
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20016

|! NEXT CAPITAL

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net (loss} / income befre tomtion

{Increans) / decroawe i current ssseis
Trads debin
Advences, deposita, prepayments and other receivehies

Tneresse in ourrent Hahilites
Trade and other paynbles

Cash generated from operations

Financinl charges paid
Taxes pasd

Net cush generated From operabing petivibes

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expendifure

Investmets

Investoel in associute

Purchase of intangible sseets

Mark up roogived

Wer cash genersted from (nvesting activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTTVITIES
Short lerm Joan - unsecured

Laonjg term lowns

Leasa rerdnls poid

Met oish ponersted from finencing activitien

Mot incresse in cash and cush equivalents

Cash end cash oquivilents at beginming of the yuar
Cash end eash aquivalents at end of the year

The annexed ootes L to 32 form m integral part of tese Snameclal staiemenis

| 3

Chief Executive

30 June 30 June
2016 2015
(5.702,894)

4,560,987
424,554
28,645
1,423,507
(1,511,084
(18,078,552)
13,630,593
7.827,701
51,987,181 | (45,073,175}
20,442,430
(21889 534) (19,630,685
221,876,540 104,682,693
206,994,587 106,576,436
(26,582,538) (13.265,475)
(17,626,752) (11,300,810)
162,78 297 B2,000,551
1,511,084
BIGL6S
. (913,660}
20142564
31,253,779 (54,376,320
(16.380,598) 108,592,232
53,68
197,801,002 138,375,736

141

__3pohsea
—pasia L0

e B 1 %

Dirwetor
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

I! NEXT CAPITAL

Bualancs o at 1 July 2014

Tatol comprekensive income for the year

Wet prafit for the year

Unrenlived guin oo invesments held a8
available for sale imvestmonts transfiorred
w0 profit and loss account on diaposal -
net ol mx

Balnnce ns-at 30 Jone 2015

Total comprefiensive income for the pear

Net loss for the yeur

Balance as ot 30 June 2016

The snnexed motes 1 1o 32 foom en integral part of these financial statements

Chiel Excoutive

Rupesy

Tsamed, Arcumubnted Unrealised gain on Total
mubscribed loases re-messuremnsent of
und pald-up avallabls for eale
cxpital investments
200,000,000 (30,626,304) 14,587 168 388,283
BB62.713 . 3,862,713
: = {14,587 (14,387}
= (16,146,043) - (16,145,043)
104,000,000 (37,508 534) = 161,090,366
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

1

24

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESE

Wext Capital Limited ("the Company™) was incorporated 25 a public miled company in Paldsian on 14
December 2009 under Compandes Ordinance, 1984, The Company has obiained corporate membership
from Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited ("the Exchange") on 2 February 2010 and was listed on the said
Exchange on 27 April 2012,

The Company is a TREC holder of Pakisian Stock Exchange Limited and a member of Pakistan
Mercantile BExchange Limited and is accredited broker by Financial Market Assoctation of Pakdstan,

The Company is principally engaged in brokerage of shares, stocks, equity end debt securities,
commoditics, foren and other finenciel instroments and corporate finence services. Further, tae Company is
engeged in trading in equity and debt securities on its own sceount through ready, spot and forward
counters of the stock exchange. The regisjersd office ol the Company is situsted at Bih Ooor, Horlsom
Tower, Block I Cliflon, Pakistan.

BASIS OF PREFARATION

Statement of compliance

These finaneinl statoments have been prepared in eccordance with epproved sccounting standards as
epplicable in Peldsten, Approved scooumting standards comprise of sech Internationn] Finnncial
Reporting Standurds (TFRS) issoed by the International Account Standard Board s are notfied under
the Companies Crdinance, 1984, provisions of and directives isgued under the Companies Ondinance,
1984. Wherever the requirements of Companies Ordinance, 1984 or directives issued by the SECP
differ with the requirements of [FRS, the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and said
directives shall prevail.

Bagis of measurement

Functional currency and presentation currency

These financizl smtemsnis are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the functional and presentation
currency of the Company and rounded off to the nearest rupes.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting smndards as spplicable
in Paldstan, requines means gement to make judgments, cstimates and assumptions that affect the
epplication of policics and the reported amounts of esscts, Liabilitics, ncome and cxpenzes. The
estimatas and sssncisted assumptions are hased on historical experience and varions other factons that
are believed 1o be rsasanable under the clroumstances, the results of which form the basis of making
the judgments aboul (he carrying valuos of sssels and lishilities that are nol readily spparent from other
sources. Actuel resulis may differ from these estimates.

The cstimates end underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing besis. Revisions 1o sccounting
entimales are recognised in the period in which the estimntes gre revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and futurs periods if the revision affects both current and

future periods.
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Judgmenis made by the company in the application of spproved sccounting standards, as spplicable in
Pakisten thai have significant effiect on (he fmamcial stsicmenis and cetimatey with & risk of materal
gdjvetment in moxt vear are s follows:

Property and squipment

The Company reviews the rate of deprecintion, useful life, residual value and value of aesets for
possible impairment on an annual besis. Any chenge in the estimates in future years might affect the
carrying amounts of the respective ilems of property and equipment with = corresponding afleet on the
depreciation charge mnd fnmpedrment.

Intungible aysely

The Compeny reviews the rate of amortisation and value of intangible assets for possible impairment
on an annial basis. Aoy change in the estimates in fibore years might affect the canying amounts of
intangible astets with & corresponding affect on the amortisation charpe and inpaiorment.

Trade debir

Munsgrmeni reviews iis trade debiors on 8 continuows basis to identify receivables where collection of
the emount is no longer probable. These estimates are besed on histories] experienoe and are subject
to change in condition at the tme of actnsl recovery,

Incoms faxes

In mgling the estimates for income txes currently payable by the Company, the mansgement looks &t
the current income L laws and eatablah provislon whers appropriats o the basis of smounts
expecied io be paid io the tax aythoritics,

New [ revised sccounting stendards, amendnsents to published scconnting standards, and
interpreiations that ars nod yed efTeclive

The fbllowing standards, smendments and inlerpretations of appeoved aocounting slandards ate only
affective for sccounting periods beginning on or efter 1 July 2016:

- Amendmenis to TAS 38 Intangible Assets and TAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment {effective for
enmual pericds beginning on or after 1 January 2015) introduce severe restrictions om the use of
revermie-based amortization for intangible assets and explicitly state that revenue-based methods of
deprecistion cannot be maed for property, plant und equipment. The rebuttable presumption that the
use of revenue-based amortization mothods for intangible sssets s inappropriate can be overcome
only when revenue snd the consumptiom of the ecomomic benefits of the intangible assed are highly
correluted', or when the intangible assel is expreased es u meusure of revenue. The umendments
ere not likely to have an impect on the Company's financin] staternemts,

= Investment Bntites: Applying the Consolidation Exception (Amendments to TFRS 10 - Consolidatsd
Financizl Statements md 1AS 28 - Investmenis in Asgocintes and Jomt Ventures) [effective for
enrusl periods beginming on or after 1 Jenuary 2016) clarifics (a) which subsidinries of an
investment emity are consolidated; (b) exemption to present consalidated financinl staternents is
eviilable to a parent entity that is a subsidiary of an rvestment entity; and {¢) how an entity that {s
not on investment entity should apply the equity mathod of seconnting for {te investment in an
msgociate or joint venture that i an imvestment entity. The amendrments sre not Hikely o have 20
impact on the Company's finencial statemenis,

- Accounting for Aoquisitions of Interesta in Joint Operations - Amendments to IFRS 11 Tolnt
Armngements’ (effective for annoal periods beginning on or after 1 Jamary 2016) clarify the
pecounting for the ecquigition of an interest in a joint operation whene the sctivitics of the operation
conatitute g buginesd. They require an mvestor to apply the principles of busingss combination
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secounting when it sequires an interest in a joint opemtion that contitutes a bosiness. The
nrendments are aot likely to have an impact on the Company's finencinl statements.

- Amendment to LAS 27 'Separete Financial Statements’ (effective for wnnual periods beginning oo or
efler 1 January 2016} ullows entitles 1o use the equity method Lo account for invesimenis in
subgidiaries, joint ventures and sssociztes in their separate financial statements. The smendment is
not likely to have e impact on the Company's financisl staterments,

- Agriculture; Bearcr Plants | Amendment to [AS 16 and IAS 41] (effective for anmual periods
begimming on or afler 1 January 2018). Rearer plants sre now in the scope of IAS 16 Property,
Plant and Bquipment for measurement and diselosure prposes. Therafors, a company can elect to
mensurs bearer plands et cost. However, the produce growing on besrer plants will continue to be
measured at fair valoe less costs 1o sell under TAS 41 Agriculiure. A bearer plant is a plant that; is
used in the supply of agriculural produce; ia expected to bear produce for moce than one period;
end hes a romode likelihood of boing sold us agriculiural produce. Before meturity, beurer planis
gre sceonnted for in the same way as self-constructed itema of property, plant and equipment
during construction. The amcndments arc oot likely o kave an impact cn the Company’s financizl
SLEDSTTYOTVIE..

- Amendments 1 1AS 12 'Income Taxes' zre effective for annuel periods beginning on or after 1
Jarmary 2117, The amendmenis clarily that the exatence of a dedoctible temporary dlfference
depends solely ona comparison of the cnrying amount of en essct and its tsx bese ot the end of
the reporting period, snd is not uffeoted by possible fiture changes in the oxmrying mmount or
expected manner of recovery of the asset. The amendments are not likely to have an impeact on
the Compary's financinl statranents.

- Amendmests to IAS 7 'Staternent of Cash Flows' are part of [ASB's broader disclosure initiative
und sre cifective for nmmel periods begmning on or after 1 Januacy 2017, The amendments require
disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in Habilities arizing from
financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flow and noo-cash changes, The
amenadments are not likely to have an impact on the Company's financial statements.

- Amendments to IFRS 2 - Shame-besed Payment clanfy the scoounting for comtain typos of
arrangements and are efTective for annual perfods beginning on or afier | Jamsary 2018, The
mmcndmenis cover three accounting arcas (2} measurcment of cash- settled sharc-bascd
peymants; {b) classifeation of share-based payments setiled net of tux withholdings; end ()
arenmting for a modification of 2 share-hased payment from cadh-settled to squity-setiled. The
new requirements could affiect the classification and/or messurement of these umangements and
potentially the tming and amount of expenss recognised for new and outstanding swands. The
amendments are not likely to have an impact on the Company’s finsncial statements.

Anmual Tmprovements 20012-2014 cycles (amendments are effective for annoa) periods baginning on or
after 1 July 2016). The new oyclo of improvements contain amendments to the following standards:

- [FRS 3 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations. IFRS 5 w amended to
clarify that if an entity chunges the method of disposal of an ansct {or disposa] group) ie.
reclassifies am agsst from held for distribution to owners m held for sale or vice versa without any
time Ing, then such change in classifioation is considered as continunation of the original plan of
disposal and if en cntity detonmines thet an esset (or dispose! group) no Jonger meets the criteris to
be classified as held for disribution, then it censes held for distribution accounting in the same way
e i would corse held for sale scoounting.

= [FRS 7 ‘Finuncinl Invtruments- Disclosures”. IFRS 7 iz smended to elarify when servicing
arrangements on ooutimuing involvement in transferred finuncial essols in cuses when they are
derecopnized in their entirety are in the scope of its disclosure requiremente. IFRS 7 is alao
emended o clarify thet additional disclosures required by ‘Disclosures: Offsetfing Financial Asscts
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end Financial Lisbilities {Amendmeants to IFRST)" are not specifically required for inclosion in the
the Compuny's Gnancial stetements.

- IAS 19 ‘Employec Benefits'. IAS 19 is amended to clarify that high quality corporate bonds or
govornment bonds used in determining the discount rate should be issued in the same cumency in
which the benefils are to be paid.

- IAS 34 ‘Interim Financial Reporting'. 1AS 34 is amended to clorify that certnin disclosures, if' they
are ot tnchaded in the notes to interdim Anancia] statorments and disclosed elsewhere should be
croas referred.

The above amendmenizs are not likely to bove en impact an the Company's fnancial statlaments,
SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES

The Company has consistently spplied the following sccounting policies to all periods presented in
these finamcial statements except for the change in accounting policy a= meationed in note 3.1 to these
financial statements,

Standards, mierpretations and amendmenin éffective in corrent year
Following are standards which became effective duning the year:

IFRS 10 "Consolidated Financial Statemeniz®, IFRS11 Jomt Armangemenis®, IFRS12 *Thsclosure of
Intereats in Other Entitiea’, IFRS13 Fair Valne Measarements'. Thess standends hecame applicable
from 1 Janwary 20135, us per the sdoption status of IFRS in Paldstan. The spplication of IFRS 10,
IFRS 11 and IFRS 12 did not have any impact on the fnencial statements of the Company,

IFRS 13 Fuir Value Measurement, consolidates the guidance on how ta measure fuir value, which
was spread acrosy verious IFRS, inlo one comprehiensive stendard, I introduces (he use of &n exil
price, as well as extensive disclosure requiremeants, particularly the inclusion of non-financial
inrruments in & the fair value hicrarchy. The application of IFRS 13 did not heve an impact oo the
financisl statemenis of the Company, except cerain additional disclogores (refer node 28.4).

Property and oquipment
Ovwned

Theee ere staiod at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairmient losses, if eny. Cost includes
expenditime that is directly attribuiable to the scquisiion of the aset.

Depreciation is caloulated on siraight line basis ai the ries specified in note 4 to these Anunoial
statoments. Depreciation on additions to propenty and equipment is cherged from the month in which
an item is soquired while no deprecistion is charged in the month the item i disposed off,

Mormal repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loas sccount 23 and when ineurred.
Subsequent expenditure iz cepiiatised only when it is probable that the future economic benefits
nesocinted with the item will flow 1o the entity and its cost can be measured relinbly. Disposal of ssseis
ta recognised when gignificant risk and rewards incidental to the ownership have been tamaforred to
buayem.

The residual values and nsefil lives of assets are reviewed and sdjusted, if appropriate at eech balance
sheet duto,

Gain or loss on disposal of an asset is charged to profit and loss account.
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Leaschold improvereenis are stated at cost less depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
Deprecistion of lease hold improvemenis is cherged 1o profil and loss scoount on stredght line basis a1
the rete specificd in note 4 to these financial statcmonta,

Laased

Leased assels i lemms of which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewurds of
ownemship sre classified as finance leases. Assets acquired by way of finance l=ase ane sinted at
amounix aqual to the lower of their fir value and present velue of mintmum lease paymsnis at
inception of the lease, Subsequent to initiel recognition, the saset is mated st the amount determined at
initinl recognition lesg accurnulated depreciation and impaitnent losses, i amy,

Minimum lease payments mads under the finance leases are spportioned between the financial charpes
and the reduction of the gutsiunding lishility The finsncial charges are ullocated to ench period during
the leese term #0 &5 to produce o constant pefiodic mbe of interest of the remaining balance of liability,

Deoprociation is charged o profit snd losy account applying the seme hesis as for owned asscts,

Chutsinnding obligntions under the lease less fintnce coste allocated to future periods are shown as
lizbifity.

Iniangihle asseis

These represeni cornpuler goftwarey, memberghip card of Pakistin Mercantile Exchange Linvited
{PMEZX) and Trading Riphts Entitlement (TRE) Cettificate, An intnngible asset is recognised ag an
agset iC it iy probuble that Mutore ecomomic benefily altributeble to the asset will Now to the entity and
the cost of such asset can be messured relinbly.

Pakistun Mercantile Exchange - Membership Card

Membership card ropresents corporste membenibip of Paldstsn Mercantile Exchonge with indefinite
useful lifie. This is siated at cost less impairment, if any. The carrying amount is reviewed it each
balance sheet date to assess whether this is in excess of ity recoverable amount, and where the
carrying value exceeds estimated recovernble amount, this & written down o its estimated recoverable
mmount.

Trading Right Entitlement (TRE) Certificate
TRE Certificate is recorded on the basis as cxplained in notz 6.

Softwares

Cost sssocinted with meintnining computer software programme are recogniscd 65 &0 CAPLOSC 28
incurred. Cost that are directly atiribulable to identifiable saftware and have probable cconomic benefil
exeecding beyond one year are recognised as an intangible asset. Direet cost includes the purchase
cost of saftware amd other directly attrinnable cost 1o bring the oftware fior its intendead wse,

Computer software is measured initinlty at cost and amortised over its uneful life not exceeding three
yoars, Subsequent 1o initisl recognition, thess are siated ot cofl less secumulnied smortigation and
impeirment loss, if amy.

Armortisation methods, vseful Hves and regidonl vatues are reviewnd st each teporting date and
gdjusted if spproprinte.

Investmemnis

Investments in seouritics are mitinlly recopnized at cost, being the fuir velue of the considemtion given,
ineluding the transaction oot associnted with the invesiment, except in case of investments ot fusr
walue through profit and loss, in which case these transection costs are charged to the profit and loss

sccount. All regular way purchases and sales of invesimenis are recognived / derecognived on the
trade date, These are classified and measured as follows:
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Fnvextmeniy ai fair value through profit ar fos

Investments which are acquired principally for the purpotes of generating profit from shart term
flnctuations in price or are part of the portfolio in which there s recent netunl pettern of shart term
vahic. Gaims o losgca on re-measurement of these investments are recognized in the profit and losa

acooint currently.
Available-for-sale

Investments witich arc not classificd in preceding catcgory is classificd as svailable- for-sale
investments. After initial recognition, these invesmments are re-measured at fair value. Surphns /
deficit arising from re-meamrement ars talren tn other comprehensive ircoms nnfil the investments
nre sold [ disposed-off or until the invesimenis are determined o be impairad, st which time,
cumlative gain or loss previously reported in the other comprehensive income is included in the
current year's profit and Toss account.

I[nvestment in asrociate - equity mathod

Investments in associute where the Company has significant influence but not control over the financial
and operating policies are aceounted for using equily hasis of accounting, under which the investment
in amsociate are initinfly recopnised at cost and the earrying amounts are increased or decreased to
recognise the Company’s share of the profit or loss of the azsociate after the date of scquisition, less
impairment logses, if any. The Company's share of the profit or loss of fhe associate is recognised in
the Company's profit or loss. Distritutions received from associste reduce the carrying amonnt of the
fnmvestment. Adjustments to the carrying amounts are also made for changes in the Campany's
propartionate interest in the associate arising from changes in the associate’s equity that have not been
recognised i the associate's prefit or loss. The Company’s share of these changes is recogaized
directly in equity of the Company.

Taxatlon

Tneome mx expense comprises of curment and deferred tax, Incoms nx expense is ropognised in the
profit end loss acoount, except to the extent that it relates to Tams recognised directly in statement of
changes in equity or in which case it is recognised in equity.

Crarrem

Provigton For curreni laxation is based on taxabilily of cerigin ncome gireams of the Company under
presummpiive / final tax regime at the applicabls tax rates and rermaining income sireams chargeable at
curment rate of tExation under the normal tax regime after takkng into sccount tax credits ond tax
rebates available, if ey,

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary di fferences
batween the carrying smount of assels and Habilities vsed for financial reporting purposes snd the
amgunis used for texation purposcs. Delerred Lux i measured ol the rales that are éxpecied 1o be
applied (0 the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the lnws (hat have been enscled ar
subgtantively enacted by the reporting date.

A defiarred tex asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that fitore taxable profits will
be available egainut which the asset can be utilised, Defirred tax assets are reviewed at each
reporting date and reduced Lo the extent thet it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the profit 2nd loss account.
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These are stated initinlly al fair value and subsequently messured a1 amortised cost 1ess provision for
impeirment, if any.

Trade debits und other receivables

A provision for impairment is recognised where there is objective evidence that the Company will not
be able to collect all amounts due according {o original lerms of the receivable. The emount of
provision i charged to profit and loss secount,

Trade debts are written off when considered irrecoverahle.

Cash and cash cquivalents

Cash and cash equivalenis comprise of cagh in hand, balances with banks and other short term highly
Equid tnvestments with original maturities of three monthe or legs, i any,

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fivir value plus direcily atributable costs, if any,
and subsequently meesured st mmortised cost.

Provisions

A provision is recognised if, gs n result of & past event, the Compeny has & preseat legal or
constructive obligetion thet can be cstimated relinbly, and @ is probeble thet en cutflow of coonomic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation,

However, provisions ure reviewed at cach balance sheet date snd adjusted to reflect the current best
entimate,

Revenue recognition

Brokerage, commission, sonmltancy and other income are recognised ns and when such services are
provided,

Interest income is recognised on & time proportion basis using the effective interest mate of retum.

Capital gmin / {loss) on male of secorities are included in profit and loss aceount on the dats at which the
transaction takes place,

Misccllancons income is recogniscd on receipt basia,

Expenses

All expenses are recognised in the profit and loss account on en aecroal basis.

Borrowing cout

Borrowing costs are regognised ag an expense in the period in which these are ineurred, except to the
extent that they are directly attributable to the scquisition or construction of & qualifying aseet (ie, an

gxset that necessarily talees 8 substantinl period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale) in
which case these are capitalised s part of cost of that esset.
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All finanoin] assets and finnociel liabilites are recopgnived of the time when the Compeny becomes &
party to the contractun] provisions of the instruments. All financial aasrts are derecognised st the tme
when the Company loses control of the contracinal rights that comprise the Snancial assets, All
fmancial Habilities are derecogndsed et the time when they are extinguished that s, when the obligation
specificd in the contrect in dischargod, cencelled, or expirod. Any guin or loss on dorecognition of the
fintncial assets and financial labilites o taken to profit and loss sccount,

113 Finapcisl Instrumeniy

Financial aszets end lighililies are inidally measured ol (air value plus directly siiributable ranssction
costs and sbsequently measured at fair value or arortised cost as the case may be.

314 Impairment

Finanelal ascets

A finencial asset is nssessod af each reporting dste to determine whether there is any objective
ovidence that it is impaeired. A fnenciad asset is considered to be impaired if cbjective evidonce
indicutes that one or more cvents have had o nogetive offect on the cstimated future cash flows of that
anset

Non-Financial asvets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets are asseszed atvach reporting date o srcertain whether
there is any indication of impairment, Tf any such indicetion exisis then the agset's recoverable amount
is cytimated. An impairment loss is recognised, &8 an expense in the profit and loss sceoumt, for the
smount by which the asset's enrrying amount exceeds its recovernble amount. The recovershle
emount is the higher of an asset's farr vakne leas cost to sell and value in use. Valoe in use is
ascertained through discounting of the estimuted fitore cash fows using a discount rate that reflects
current merket sspessments of the time value of money and the risk specific fo the asseds. For the
purpose of assessing impairment, wesets are grouped ot the lowest lovels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating nnits).

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been 2 change in the estimates used fo deternaine the
rocoveruble amount. An impairment loss is roversod only o the cxtont thet the asset's corrymg smourt
doet not excesd the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of deprecintion or
amortigation, if no imgmirment loss had been recognised,

315 Offsetting of Mnanclal assets and financial Habilities

A financial asset and & financial Habibity are offset and the net amount {s reported in the balance sheet
il the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-ofl the rocognised amounts and intends either Lo
settle on & net basis or to realies the nsset and seitle the liability simultaneously.

316 Securities purchased under resale rpreement

Transnctions of purchase under resale (reverse-repo) of marketahle securitios are entered into w
contracted rates for specified periods of time. Securities purchased wiih & corresponding commitment
10 Tesale &1 a specified foture dats (reverse-repo) are not recognised in the balance sheet. Amounts
paid under these agreementy in respect of rToverse repurchose trunsections ere includod as roverse
rcpo against markctable scouritics. The differonce botwoen purchrsc and resale price is treatcd as
incaime from reverss repurchase ransaetions in marketible transactions and aceroed over the life of
he reverse TEpo AgTesment,
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Forclgn currency trannsctions

Monetary asscts sivd abilitics in forslgn euvenobod are tranalated fito Pak Rupesd ot the mtea of exchange provalling st the balance abesit
date. Trummsetionn in forcign surrencies ero converted inho Tupees it the mies of cxohange prevailing at the tinssction deie. Exchange gains
or loases are (sken io profit end loss socomi.

fihare based payment

The grand-duin fair yalos of shere options grnted in emplovees in recognissd o an eeployes expense, with & cormesponding incresse in
oquity, over the vesting period, The ameunt rocogmined = an expenss i respect of those smplovess who booame incligible under the scheme
is reversed and is recognized as income in the respective year.

Dividand distribution ned sppropriation

Dividend dintribution and sppropristion are recanded in the period in which the distribution and sppropristion e spproved.
Earning per share

Harming per share i caleulated by dividing the (oes) / profis after tax for the year by the weighted averags mumber of shares outsanding
during the year.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Duscriptisn

Adat 30 Jume 20185

Cowt
Apeurmmlided depreoiation
ek bk vislus
it dsing ihe o
Diprocmtion churge T
the yeur
Ned baok value
Ay 2t 3 June 1014
Cowt
Acunuluied depreciation (,973,605) (2984,695) (4,500603) (2,790.000) (IRS4SATT) (26,503 ATO)
it book vilue Rupeor 3,301,743 I HOD5TH 4082407 = 2005,148 I4L180.H76
Depreclailon ratea
9% [ref SARMIE 0 14 i 20 2-33.33
30 Jume 2015

Dencription Lenschald Fumiture Velnckes Compritens Total

Impravements and fixlures () [eased) amd reluted

§

Ad ul 30 June 2014
Cost 3,540,880 4752807 6277500 2,790, 00 12,068,045 29,830,234
Acoumlstod depreciation (2.504,725)  (1945,162) (1,304313) (22320000 (8975912)  (16962,112)
Mt ook velue 1,436,155 ZROTHAS 4973187 558,000 3,083,137 12,358,124
Additioms diring the your 447 400 B39es 2,314,600 . 1,220,718 4,566,713
Depreclation charge for
the year (B26,298) MTTA31) (1486960} (558,000 (2031 681) (5. 380.371)
Ned book valus Fagpoes 135725 2414200 5,500,827 - 2282174 13054466
A el 30 Jume 2015
Cont 4,888,280 4816802 4,592,100 2,790,000 13,289,767 34,396,949
Accummiased depreciarion (3331,004) (3422803 (2791273} (2,990,000) (11007503} (32343 43%)
Met book vatue Rupess 1,557,256 2414 5 7 = 2282174 12,054 466
Dicprecistion mrics % por sonom el 10 20 0 20-33.33

* During the year company ecquited (oliowing ascets from Next Advisory Limitad, o relatsd party, floniture and fixture B 931,915 | leaas hold
rprovements R B3, 152 | computer und related sooessories Re 151,782 and Flactrical equiprment e 319 4240 of book value,
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The cost of fully depreciated essets as at 30 June 2016 is Rs, 13.366 million (2015: Rs. 10.376 million).

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 30 Jume 30 June
2016 2015
Pukistun Mercantils Exchunge - Membenship Card 950,000 950,000
Trading Right Entitlemest (TRE) Certificats 5.1 19,926,170 19,926,170
Softwarcs 52 758,548 269,442
Rupees 31,634,718 21,145,612

This represents TRE Cerhificale scquired on surrender of Stock Exchange Membership Card. For ditails
please refer Note 6.

This repregents accounting saftware with the cost and the corrying value ag follows:

Net carrying vale basis

Cipening net book valus 269,442 177,220
Additions 521 913,660 200,000
Amortisstion chirgs (424,554) {107,778}
Closing nst book value Repees _____ JSBSAR 269447
Grass carrying vaie

Cost 3,303,660 2,890,000
Accurmlsted amertisation (3,045,112) {2,620,558)
Nt book valuo Rupesy 758,548 260,442
Amortisation ste 33% 3%

Thie inclodes the software FEDNESA for foreign clisnta wrading and CATALYST for money market
department,

INVESTMENT IN SHARES OF PAKISTAN STOCK
EXCHANGE LIMITED - Avaiizhie-for-saile

This repreeents unlisted ordinery shures of Pekistun Stock BExchungs Limited (PSX) (Formerly Kamchi
Stock Exchangs Limited) acquired in pursuance of corporatization end denmutualization of PEX as o public
compamy limited by shares which consegoent m the SECP approval of scheme of integration ynder Crder
MNo. SMLVSE2(57)2002 dated Jaunery 06, 2016 under section 18(3) of the Stock Exchanges
{Corporntisetion, Demutintization, undintergration) Act, 2012 integruted and converted 10 Pakisten Stock
Hxchutige (PSX) . Under the demuloalization sirangsinenis the audharived and pald-up capilal of PSY
(Formerly KSEL) is Rs. 10,000,000,000 and Rs. 8,014,766,000 respectively with & par value of Rs. 10 each.
The paid-up capital af PEX is equally dirtributed among 200 members (termed as "initial shareholders™ of
the exchange after corpocatization) of PEX by issuance of 4,007,383 shuares to each initial shareholder in the
following manmier:

1. #0% of the teetnl sharos allotted (i.e. 1,602,953 shares) are trnsterred in the Houte Agcount - CDC of
ench imitinl thareholder;

2. 60% of the total sharow (1.0, 2,404,430 shergs) heve boen deposited in & sub-aecount in Compamy's
name under P5X's participant 10 with CDC which will remain hlocked unti] they are divested to
gtrategic mvertar(s), gencral public and Gnancial institution. Thess can be assigned to the exchengs to
mest the requirements of Base Minimum Cagrital.

Right io receive distributions and sale proceed agninsi 60% shares in the blocked nccount shall vest in the
imitial shareholder, provided that boons and right ghares (if =ny) shall be trenaferred to blocked account and
disposed off with tho blocked sharcs.

Annual Report 2016 | 30




6.2

I! NEXT CAPITAL

Right to vota against blocked shares shall be suspended til the time of sale.

The shares of PSEL shall be listed within such time as the SECP may prescribe in consultation with the
Board of Directors of PSEL.

The above shares and TRE Certificate were received against surrender of Stock Exchange Membership
Card. As the fair value of both the asset transferred and asset obtained can not be determined with
reasonehle accuracy, the ebove investment has been recorded at the carrying value of Stock Exchange
Membership Card in Company's books. The par value of shares reczived by the Company has been
recognised as available for sale investment and the excess of valus of shares over the carrying

value of membership card in PSX is recognised as trading right. No gain or loss has been recorded

on the exchange.

In compliance with the amendments to its regulations taking effect from the effective date of
integration, 28 December 2015 in Chapter 19 of Regulation Governing Risk management of the PSX
according 1o which every TREC holder shall maintain BMC as per the slabs with the exchange which
shall be determined based on AUC.

Required BMC determined was amounting to Rs 26 million. Accordingly, the company has complied with
the said requirement in the following manner :

1. Transferable TRE Certificate Lien marked with imevocable suthority in favour of exchenge ;

2. Transferable 40% (1,602,953 shares of PSX) pledged in favour of the exchange ;

3. Cash deposited with the exchange amounting to Rs. 269,054 to fulfill the BMC requirement; and

4. Assignment and transfer of 461,471 shares of PSX to the exchange of all rights, title and interest in
shares.

30 June 30 June 30 Jume 30 June
INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATE - 2016 2015 2016 2015
equity aceounted for (%o of holding) (Rupees)
Next Advisors Limited 1,000,000
fully paid ordinary shares of Rs. 10
each a 28.57% 10,000,000 10,000,000
Less: Share of loss from associate to date (1,637,035) (213,528)
Less: Cash received (8,362,965) -
- 9,786,472

Last year, the Company subscribed for the shares of Next Advisors Limited (NAL) which wes principally
engaged in the business of investment advisory, portfolio management and business and economic
resenrch services.

Om 31 May 2016, NAL was wound up voluniarily by its sharebolders. During the period it incurred losses

of Rs. 4,981,825 (2015: Rs. 747,359}, with NCL's share being Rs. 1,423,507 {2015: Rs. 213,528).
Remaining investment of Ra. 8,362,963 has been received in the form of cash.
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LONG TERM DEPOSITS 30 June 30 June
2016 2015

Pakistan Stock Exchenge Limited &1 925,000 700,000
Ceniral Depository Compuny of Pakistan Limited 125,000 125,000
Nationa! Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited 300,000 300,000
Pakisian Mercantile Exchange 82 1,250,000 1,250,000
Security deposit against affice premises 59,200 659,200
Security deposit sgidnst PSO card 120,000 120,000

- 347250
Rupeer 2300300, 230350
‘This represents deposits plaocd with Pekotan Stock Bxchange Limited for mking expesres i regular snd fiture market.

This represents deposits plnced with Paldstan Mercantile Exchange for tulding exposures i commedity market.
DEFERRED TAX ASSET

Security depogit against leased assctn

Deductible / foocable} temporary difference ariving in respect of

Acocleruind deprocintion / mortisation {4,937,708) (5,255,601}
Tivestmednt in aasociate - 68,329
Lisbility subjoct 1o finance leasc 144D 15389
Carry farwurd losses A2 IRLBEH 24065118
Rapesr 17308990 18893145
Recanciliation of deferred tax
Balance: m ot Recogmized in  Beoogolsed Balinos s at 30 Reeognised in Rreognised in Balaneo 1 mt 50
01 Fuly 2014 profined e In equity Tans 115 prafi nnd los squliy Jume 3016
[T astomat
Dl evediin
wriniy izt
Asosleruied 1ax
doprecimtion /
umoctization (5,560, 683) UM, 092 = {5,255 6911 317,945 . (4,237,706)
Lemsad nans (195,300) 195,300 - - F
Irvvesmicnl ln
s - 65,225 = 65,339 68,328 . -
Lishility sabjest 1o
finance Lesse Ay (183,978 . 15389 {R62) - 14407
Tinrenlined loss on
invermasnt {7, 854) - T - - - -
Cary fored lossss 27,144,057 {3,078,835) = 24,063, L1N (L K32, 845) 12332 268
ILIBLAEE LRI Ta54 16,893,145 (L84, 195} - 17,368,550
TRADE DERTS - conuidered good 30 June 30 June
s 2035
- Purchsse of sheres oo betall of clicnts lar 48, TR 471 &0,328,756
- Hrokimge commission 17 R0 668 11,392,047
= Conmitancy foe 1,168,726 25,895,000
- Receiveble fom National Clesring Company of Paldutan Limited - 9,137353

Repeer  __Eaimes. _III5L13%6
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Thia includes trade debts of Re. 1.026 million (2015: Re. 0.620 million) receivable from related parties,

ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, FREPAYMENTS 30 Jume 30 Jume
AND OTHER RECEIVABLER 2015 2015

Advance against selary 156918 160,354
Deposit iggaingl exposLe mangn 1.t 114,408,525 36,181,005
Deposit against Marginal Trading Services 112 12,073,352 16,255,670
Security deposits 113 1,128,679 =
Prepaid expenses 114 2,591,599 1,672,402
Szles tax recervahles T3 523 2,674,649
Cither receivables and advances 1.5 445,143 1,636,082
Interest recievahle o henk deposits 1,849,749 -

Rupees  __I3AA1ABS _ SE380263

Thia represents deposit with National Clearing Company Limited against fhe exposure margin against trade
in future and ready market These deposits also carried profit at rates ranging from 3.12% to 3.32% (30
June 2015: 6%) per amnum.

This represenis deposit with National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited against the Financing
Participation Ratio (FPR) and sustamed lorses to date on Margmal Trading Services. These deposits also
carries profit &t mites ranging from 3.12% to 3.82% (30 Juns 2013: 6%) per annum.

This represents security deposit against leased asset of Re. 0,347 million soid Rs. 0.781 million against PO of a
chemt.

PREFAID EXPENSES

Prepaid rent 1,518,800 075,526
Prepaid maurance ST1L137 IRR.095
COithers 501,662 358,782

Rupees 2,591,599 1,672,403

OTHER RECEIVABLES AND ADVANCES

Other receivables snd advances 1,266,931 2,392,991

Provision for impairment (1,342,127 -

Receivahles written off (479,662) (756,909)
Rupes 4510 16608

CASH AN BANK BALANCES

Balances with hanles:

Seving eccounts - under markup Srengement izl 316,451,175 135,559,109

Current accounts - Conventional 22843870 5,940,674

Current aceounts - Shariak Complisnt 74,732 64,732

339,369,777 141,564,515

Cash in hand 15,585 19,825

Rupees 339385362 141,584,340

Profit rate on saving accounts ranges from 496 to 6.25% per anoum (2015: 4.55 % to 6.6 % per annum).
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AUTHORISED, ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

30 June 30 Junc
Authorised capital 2016 215
50,000,000 (30 Juoc 2015; 30,000,000) ordinsry
shares of Ra. 10 each 1311 500,000.000 300,000,000
Tzsued, subscribed and paid-up capital Rupess ___ 200000000 200,000,000

Diaring the yesr Company has increased suthorised share capite] from Ra. 300 million to Ra. 500 million by

passing special resoluntion in extra ardinary peneral meeting (FOGM) of the Company held on 10 September
2015

LONG TERM LOANS

Long term loan Ruypees 93211634 1&&22@3‘1

This representa loan obtxined from a retated party amoonting o Ra, 92,211 million (2015: Re. 104.254 million)

and from others mmounting to Nil (20135: Rs, 4.338) respectively, This loan carries mark-up mate 11.25% to
11.99% (2015: 11.83% o 12.98%) per annum and will matore in June 2018

SHORT TEEM LOANS - unsccored

Lomns at beginning of the year 4,123,680 58,500,000
Additions during the yeur 151 409,540,745 248,848,956
Repayments / tansfer of the loans 15.1 {378, 286966) _ (303,225.276)
Balance st end of (he year Rupeey 35,377,459 4,123,680

This includes loans obinined doring the year from relzied parties amounting to Rs. 357.908 million (2015: Rs.
240075 million) oul of which Bs, 328 658 million (2015: Ra. 290,953 million) was repaid during the year and
B=, 33.373 million (2015: Ra, 4.124 million) in outstanding st year ond. These loans carry mark-up mie 11.25%
o 11.98% (2015: 11.83% to 15.27%) per ammum.

LIABTLITTES AGATNST ASSETS SURJECT TO FINANCE LEASE

30 June 1016
Minimmm Financinl Present valoe
leage charges of minimuom
payments lease puyments
Mot luter than ane year 48,050 - 48,090
Later fhan one yeor and not later fhen five years - - -
Rupeer ___ 85,090 : 1899
30 June 2015
Mefiminmum Financial Predent value
lezse cherges of minimmam
payments lcase payments
Not later than one year 48,772 682 43,090
Later then ooe year and not later than five years - - -
Rupees 8,773 82 00

The sbove represents {inance leases entered into with & financiel institution for vehicles baving & term of 5
vears (2015: 5 years) and was matwred @ July 2015, Monthly payvinents of leaséa bearing pre-determined
mark-up rutes include finence charge moging from per annum 16.45% to 18.46% (2015: 16.45% 1o 18.46%)
which are nsed a5 discounting factor.

Diaring the year the lease has been completed and the Company is in process of finel settlemen of the lease,
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TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 30 June 30 Jung
1816 015

Trude creditors I 317,646,515 124,810,306
Payable to National Clearing Company of

Pakistan Limited i7.2 16,004,539 -
Accrued commission o trader I3 2,163,101 3,163,674
Accrosd salaries and other expenses 691,811 128,572
Auditor’s remuneration 5331800 245970
Tix doducted at sourco 5EEL 13 TA230T1
Provision for sales tax 2,560,063 2,560,063
Prowision for Waorker's Welfire fund 490,531 461 586
Commission peyable 174 18,203,571 -
Markup payable 175 3,988,024 -
Payable to Next Advisors Limited 2 9,247,592
Faysble to directors - 30,000
Other poyables 754,720

Rugpees _*mimm _iaRmossn
This includes traide payables of Ry, 2,497 millioa (2015: Re. 1,169 million ) paysble to related parties.
This includes R, 15.70 million {201 5: nil) payable in respect of two days reding with T+2 scttioment.
This inchuiles comminstisn peyable of Ra. 1.3%0 million (2015 Rs, 2.535 million) to related parties,
This represents commission payable to a foreign brokersges house,

This represents markup payable to & chiont on it cHont fund balencs st mate of 4%,
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The Sindh Revemie Board (SEB) pessed an Ovder for recovery of sindh salcs tax on sdvisory services
amounting i Ba. 871,581 for the tax perod July 2011 10 June 2012. The Conapany fled appeal before
the Commissioner Appeals (SRR} against the said order. The Cormmissioner Appeals (SRBE)
passed the fingl crdor datod 21 November 2014 for recovery of arsessed amount R, 871,581 and
default surcharge 1o be calculated at the time of payment.

The Company filed the petition against the arder to the Honoumble High Court of Sindh ("The Court™)
and the Conrt pranted an intirim ofder dated 28 November 2014 and resttained the SRB fon

demanding amy payment till further ordors by the Court, The Court vis itn order dated 28 August 2015
disposed off the said petition and directed the Company to porsue the appeal before the SRB-Tribunal,

The management iz of the view that such services were not texahle under the Sindh Sales Tax Aet,
2011 and the Company was duly paying Sindh Sales Tox on brokerage services and filing Sindh Sales
Tax rogordingly. The Company is confident of & favorable outeome of the seme, therefors, no
provision has been made in this regard,

Commitments

For sale of gquoted seourites under fioture

contrecty againul couber cormmitrments SLAT3.408 259,710
For buy of qeoted securities pnder finore

coniracts Bgainsd counter commitments e 0L 166,540 77,841,790
OTERATING REVENUE

Brokerage income 19.1 140,301,241 97,693,949
Advisary / consubancy fee 23,353,934 41,331,011

Rupees 163,555,175 139,024,960
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19.1  This inclndes brokerage income of Rs. 2 428 million (2015: Rs, 3.940] million) eamed from related

partics.
20. OTERATING EXPENSES 30 Jane 30 June
2016 2015

Sularies, wiyges and other benofits a6 44,932,531 21,104,643
Consultancy fee 201 &202 12,388,922 20,471,250
Cormmirsion and referml fee 203 20,808,855 23,146,366
Service and transaction charges 10,691,818 6,353,526
Fees and subscription 6,420,621 1,015,965

Rupees  _S1351,747 72,091,750

20.1  This inclndes consltancy fee of nil (2015: Re. 5.079 million) in respect of consultancy services
rendered by Nexl Advisors Limited relating 1o money markel department, R, 3,178 million (201 5:
Rs. 9.027 million} in respect of corporate deals and nil (2015: Re. 3.4 million) on eccount of daily
mmrket regearch;

20.2  This includes consnltancy fee to the directors of the Company smounting to Rs.5.81 million (2015: Rs,
1.36 million).

20.3  This includes commission to the directors of the Company amounting to Rs, 17.142 million (2015: Rs,
18.61 million) and refemral fee o Next Advisor Limited amounting to Ra. 0.109 million ( 2015: Rs.1.1
millinn) respectivaly.

i1 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and other benefils 211 33,490,252 17,267,435
Telephone and communication charges 4,020,445 3,328,081
Rent expense 8,991 549 4,996,816
Utility charges 2,314,132 1,609,846
Vehicle running exponses 1,697,513 2,567,077
Diepreciation 4,560,987 5,380,371
Amortisation 424,554 107,778
l.zgal and professional charges 512,920 1,890,729
Aunditor's remuneration 21.2 1,027,440 721,300
Insuramce 253,154 434,231
Printing, stationery and postage charges 1,020,822 1,000,950
Office supplies 520,384 427,636
Office repair and maintensance 2,017,240 1,373,395
Branch office mainienanss - 457,199
Fees and subscription 2,116,662 1,950,520
Travelling and entertainment charpes 3515391 3,837,546
Advertisament expenses 605,320 447,131
Security expense 1,149,750 2,019,225
Worker's Welfure fund 28,645 461,886
Provision for long outstanding balances 1342127 -

Receivables written-off 479,662 756,909
Miscellaneous cxpenses 1,534,007

1,335,352
Rupees 73,034,301 52,570,668

21.1  This includes remunemtion to Chief Executive Officer amounting to Rs, ? million (2015: Rs. 9 million),
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Auditer's remuneratian 30 June 30 Juns
2016 2015
Aulit foo 300,000 200,000
Irslerim review foes 150,000 115,000
Other services 326,140 180,000
Ot of pooket cxpenses and sales mx paid 251,300 126300
Rupees 1,027,440 721,300
FINANCIAL CHARGES
Minrk up cxponse 221 14,714,651 12,509,572
Bank charges 1,867,887 628,250
Finance lease charges - 37,653
Rupees 265058 13265475
This includes Ra. 18.915 million (2015: Rs.11.899 million) paid to related parties,
OTHER INCOME
Mark-np / inherest on:
- Bank baisnces (under mark-up arrungements) 13,978,583 5,616,512
« Sharsh complinnl investment 22,457 -
Profit on cash margin 4,127,512 3395411
Dividend income 237 2,784,113 1,211,851
Othors 860,275 -
Bupeey __2LI3048. 10220704
Ordinary shares of listed Company
Pakismn Stock exchange Limited 1282363 1,211,851
Uniled Bank Timiled 1,560,000 -
Hascol Patrolum Limited 1,750 -
Rupess 2,784,113 1211851
TAXATION
Relstinnship between income tnx expende and accounting profit
(Losg) [ income before taxation — [5.782.894) 14,703,671
Tacx at the applicable tax rate of 32% (2013: 33%) (1,824,926) 4,852,211
Tex effect of income taxed ot different tax mtes 5,509,068 (1,015,979)
Tax effect of change in tnx rajes 1,286 432 1,743,805
Tax effect of permanant differmmce 885,003 -
Tex cffoct of amoont relating to prior year 1,484 506 -
Thx effect of minmmowm lex 1941241 -
Others {58,475) 260,921
The retums of income tax have been filed up to and including tax year 2815 {comesponding to financial
year ended 30 June 2014).
Order under seotion 161 and 205 of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 has baen passed by the Assistant

Commissioner Inland Revenue in respect of monitoring of withbolding of taxes for the tex year 2011 on
account of short deduction of tix on payments made by the Company amounting 1o Rs. 0.876 midllion,
Againat the said order the company has profermed an eppeal before the Commissioner Inland Reverme
(Appeals) under section 127 of Income Tax Ordinance 2001. The case has been henrd, however, the
decision in appeal is still pending.
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(LOS5) / EARNINGS PER SHARE- BASIC AND DILUTED

There iz no dilutive effect an the basic profit per share which is based on:

30 June 3 Junc
1018 2015
{Loss) / profit for the year Rupees  _(16,146,0M3) 8.862.713
Waeighted average number of ordinary shares in
issue during the year Number 20,000,080 20,000,000
(Lost) / profit per share - basic and difuted Rupess [D.81) .44

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECTUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregete amount charged in the financial statements for remuneration, including certain benefits (o
the chief executive, direciors and executives of the Company is as Tollows:

Chiel Executive Directors Executives
30 Jumin 30 Fune: M June 30 Junc 30 June 30 June:
20N6 Mis Fcal g s 2016 s
{Rapeen) *

Mmnageeiul nermumeration . D (W 6,000, 000 1,906,667 ZTRT 444 IL1s0 A2 12.516,778
Herase rexi allowances 408,000 2,400,000 1,586,667 1,114,578 11,900,329 5,006,711
Medical 508,000 600,000 396,667 278,744 3,225,082 1,251,578
Commissiom - - 17,142,767 18,509,872 3291082 7z
Conubtansy foe - - £ N09, 755 1,540,000 . =

9,040,000 S,000,000  28,%2.523 24,151,038 51,667,315 18,802,280
Numbar of pirsons 1 1 ] 5 B 19

The Company provides the chief executive and certain exscutives with the Company maintnined cars as
per their terms of employment.

The Company with the approval of sharcholders by way of special resolution in general mecting held on 13
September 2011 entered into a Stock Option Agreement dated Tth October, 2011 with the Chiel Bxecutive
{CEQ), wherehy the CEO was granted Options to subseribe for the ordinary shares of the Campany.
Issunnce of shares by the Company sgninst exercive of the Options is, however, subjeot 1o the approval of
the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pokistan {the Commission) under section B6 of Companies
Ordinance, 1984, The number of share options gramted are up to 2 million shares with consideration in cash
baving un exercise price of Ry, 10 per share. The exercise peried is five years and six months after one
year from the date of histing of the Company. Howover, the option is yot to bo upproved by the Sccuritics
and Bxchange Commigsion of Pakistan (SECP). Further the value of option is considered to be nil in view
of the fact that the masket value of (he shars of the Company 15 slgni Beantly less (han the fage value and
ity exereise price.

TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related partics comprise of major sharcholders, sssocinted companics with or without common directors,
ofher companies with common direciors, directors and key management personnel. Transactions with
related parties are earried out at negotisted rates. Remuneration and benefite to axecntives of the
Compuny are in accordence with the (erms of their employment.
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elsowhere in these fingncial statements, are e follows:

30 June 30 June
016 2015

Sbort form loan from related purties
Crpenimg balamce 4,123,680 55,000,000
Recaived during the year A57,908,400 240,076,421
Repayment /| transfer dhiring the year {328, 654, 403) (200,952, 741%
Interest ncerued during the year 6518001 10,652,644
Interest paid during the year (G H18,001) [10,652,644)
Cloaing balanos Bupees  ____33ITIETT 4123680
Lang torm lnan
Opening balence 104,253,645 -
Received during the year 164,266,198 104,253 645
Repaymenl [ tramafer during the year (116,308,206) -
Interest pecrued during the year 11,0%7318 1.246,301
Imtureat paid during the year (12,057 318) 1.246.301
Cloaing balancs Rupees 92211634 104,253 545
Tramsaciions with key mansgement perponmnel
- Remuncration to ey management persotne] is disclosed in note 26,
Trummctions with Next Advisors Limited (NAL)
Paymenis / freceipis) with respest io
- consultancy pervices rebuting to money market department Rupeaas - 5079329
= consultancy services rolating to corporate denla Rupees 3.178.969 5.026.085
= Daily murket research Rupees - 3400000
- Refermal fee on equity chients Ruprerss 109, 7% | 795
- Reimburvemeont of expenics incurmed on behalf of NAL Rupees - {2.590.235)
- Purchase of fixed wssety from MAL Rupees 2246270 -
Payahle to Next Advisors Limbed Ruprecs - 9247592

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Conmmpany's activities expose il to 8 variety of Bnancie] riske: oreddit risk, Houidity risk and marked risk (including
purmeney risk, intorest mte risk and price risk). The Company's averall risk mansgement policy focuses on the
unpredictehility of financinf markets and neclks o minimize potential sdvems effects on the Company's financia)
peslormmumes,

Risk mansgement framework

The Boand of Directors of the Company hes an ovemnll responsibility for the csmblishment and oversight of the
Company’s risk management framework. The Board is also responsible for developing and monitoring the

Compeny's rigk mensgement policisa.

The Company's risk managoment policies wre estmblished o identify and analyse the risks fecod by the Company, to
sel uppropriaste riek oedts and controls, and 1o mondior riiks and adberence 1o Hmits. Risk mansgement policies snd
rysiems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market canditions and the Company's acthvities,

Credit risk

Corodit rink ia thie risk fhat one party to 8 fimoncial mstrument will fail to discharnge mm oblipstion and cense the othar
pazty to incur & finsncisl loss, without tmking inte sccount the fair value of any collsteral. Credit risk arises frona the
inability of the lsmem of the Instruments, the relevant financhal Institotions or counter parties in case of placements
or ather armmgements to fulfil their obligations. There is & possibility of defaalt by participants and of faiture of the
finnneinl merkets, the deporitories, the settloments or clearing system ofc.
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Exposure to credit risk

Credit riak of the Company arises principally from its trade debts, long term deposits, advances, deposits snd other
roceivabled and baink balances. The carrying amotint of thess fintncial asiels fepredents the maximitm eredit
exposre,

Credit risk mansgement

To reduce the exposure to credit rivk, the Company has developed ity own risk management pelicies end guidelines
wheteby clients wre provided trading limits sccording (o their worth and proper margine sre collected fram end
maintained by the cllents, The Management continuously monitons the credit exposure lowands the clients and
maleed provigion against those balances considered doubtful for recovery.

The Company's policy is to entor into financial contracts in sccordapce with the internel risk mansgement policics
and investment and operations] guidelines,

All transactions in listed scourition are settled uying Nationsl Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited, boing the
cemitral clearing company of the country. The risk of default in such tnmssctions is considered minimal, es delivery
of securities i pusranteed by the sock exchange. The Company doss nol expect to incur material credit losses on
its Gnemeial asnets.

The meximum cxposure 1o credit risk before any credit enhancoments at 30 June 2016 is the carying amount of
the financial ssscts as sct out below:

30 Jume 30 June
2016 015
Long term deposis 31379,208 3,501,450
Trade debts 67,845 865 119,753,156
Advanccs 156,918 160,394
Deposity 127,602,556 32,436,763
Other moecivehles 1,204,892 1,636,082
Bank balances 339,369,777 141,564,515
Rupees __ 540.649.208 _ 319.052.362
Secured 156,918 160,394

Unsecured 320,564 371

540,492,299
Rupees _S40.649.008 319052362

The eging for trede debiors and other roocivables at the belance shoot dste is as follows:

2016 2013

Grous Impairment Girosst Imipairment

——— (Rupees) (Rupees) ————
Mot past due 63,230,247 - 108,780,560 -
Past duc 15 - 30 doys 1,999,929 p 2285416 =
Past due 31 duys - 150 davs 1,086,266 - 3,660,980 -
Mare than 181 days 520423 - 5,026,200 -
—SLBESBES o lI2753,156 :

Except for the impairment discloscd sbove, no mmpaimment has boun recognized in respect of these reocivables as
the security against the same is edegquate. The Company is doing iis utmost t© recover the amound from the
doubtfial clients and is confident that majority of the emoont would be recovered based on the past expariences and
the recovery efforts baing carmiad out by the Comgpany,
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The credit quality of the Company's chih and cesh equivalents, held with vasious commercial banis and
financinl nstitotions is assessed with reference to external credit ratings thereof, ranging from AAA to A+
wsaigned by repulable credil rating agencias.

Concemtration of credil risk

Concentration of eredit risk exists when chanpes in economie or industry faciors similarly affest groups of
emmierparties whose pggregate credit exposure is significant in relation to the Company's total credit
eaposure, The Company's portfolio of financial instruments is diversifed and transactions are entered into with

Liguidity riak

Liguidity risk is fe risk that the Compsny will encoumter difficulty in toeeting ity finsmeial obligstions as they Eall
due. Liquidity risk sriwes because of the possibility that the Compuny could be required to pay its labilities
curhier than expected or difficulty i misng femds o mest commmiments associsted with financial lsbilities as
they full due.

Liguidity risk mansgement

Prudent liquidity risk mansgement implies mainbdoing sulficisol caah and matkstable securities, the availability
of committed eredii facilitien and the shility to close out market positions dne to the dynamic nature of the
busitvess, The Company’s troasury sims al midntsining flexibility in lmding by keeping commitied credil knes
mvailnhle, The following are the contractua] maturities of financial linbilities, including inforest paymvents:

¥ Jone DS
Mituriiiss

Carrying Coatracinel  Léws than Upio Ons Twe

LT cunh fows g g 1o o 1o vw

monike yoar b T yoar

Liahility sqminat sast sabiset
tn finanne leasn 40,050 48,080} (48,050} - - -
Tong Term Taons 92201834 92,211,634} - - (92 20163403 =
Bt Toee Lowss IBATTAS PIITTAN) QOATALETH)  C.003,THL) = -
Traele and other peynbiles SOEB65,THL  (IGUMEN,THI)  (3EHH63,7HL) - - -
Rupeer  ASGS00964 (496,300,964} (40ZI0N,04F) (1,003, THL}  (923L5604) -
30 Jumos 2005
Mangritica

Carryimy Conirnciusl - s Lhv Two

mnoemi cash flows nix one I T o five

iz o yuey yory

Ldwhrility agpsirst umsal snbjoct

b fimance leuss 48,050 (48,000} (48,090} = = -
Long Teom Limns 108590332  (108,392237) . B (108,553 207y .
Shert Tarm Lowra 4,123,680 {4,123, 580} - {4,125 6800 = T
Tionalet e oithes paryibilos. 145 55,854  (14BB25854) (146,835 854) =

Hupess 261,389,856 (261,385,856) (14B,57/3.044) (4,123,880 (108,392.252) -

On the balance sheet date, the Company hes cash and benk bolances of Re. 339,385 million (2015; Ry, 141.584
million) aa menticned in note 12,

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the yaloe of the finansial ingrument may flucate o3 a resnlt of chenges in market

interest rates or the market price due to & change i credit rating of the iamer or the instroment, change in
toaricet pentiments, speculative aotivities, supply and demand of securities and lquidity in the market,
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Market risk comprises of three types of risk: currency risk, interest mie risk and other price risk.
Marlet risk mansgement

The Company mannges market rigk by momitoring exposure on markstahle securities by following the
internal risk menagement and imvestment policies and guidelmes.
Currency risk

Currency risk is the rigk that the fiir value or future cash flows of a fnancial instrument will Aoctuste
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company, at present, is not sxposed to currency risk as
oll fransactions are carried out in Pak Rupees,

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk thet the value of a fnarcial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in the
market yield.

Al the reporting date ihe interest rate profile of Company's interest bearing (inancial instrumenis is as
follows:

Effectivo Intevent Rake Carrying Amount
s 015 WiE 2015
——— (Fereentage) Rupees) —
Flned rate Imsérumenis
Financtal qasety
Bank balances A% to 6Z5% 4.55% 10 6.6% A5 TS 135,559,109
Finoncial Gabilitley
Lisbilizies agnlnst aseets subject 1o finsnoe leass  16.45% 1o 18.46%  16.45% w0 18.46% 44,080 48,080

Sennitivity anzlyuis for fixed rate Instruments

The Company docs not account for any fixed mte financial asscts and liabilitics at fair value through profit
or loss. Therefore a chinps in interest rate at the reporting date would nol have aiffected the afler tax logs
of the Campany.

Other price risk

Price risk includes equity price risk which is the risk of changes in the fair value of equity securities as a
tesult of changes in the levels of KSE-Index snd the value of individoal sheres.

The equity price rink exposure srises from investmenis in equity scouritics held by the Compeny for which
prices in the futore are uncertain, There is no cutstanding exposure of the Company in lieu of equity
securitios ns at 30 June 2016.

Fuir value of financial Insiruments

Fair valye is the price that would be received to sell an neset or paid to transfier a lishility in an orderly
tranapction between murket participanta at the measurement date.

Level 1: Fair value measurements using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical asects or
iiabilitics.

Level 2: Fair value measurements wiing inputs other than quoted prices included within level | that are
obscrvable for the assct or liability, cither directly (L. 28 prices) or indirectly (i.c, derived from prices).

Level 3: Fair value measurements using inputs for the assct or lisbility that arc not based on observable
market data (i.e, inobservable inputs),
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Fal volse of tha financsl smars that we wnided Lo sctive markets e heesd oo queted markes pricen. Sinee fyeemme in Pakisan Siock Exchasge
Timited (PRX) is mot fised o wry mock exchonge, & qooted maskel price is not evailshls ond dhe firwmbos of mach mvesmand can nof be deermined
with reesamubls eccursey. The fyllowing tahle shews fir valnes of financin] sssets wnd fmancia lisbilides, incisding their kvels (n the febr value
trierurchy: T doce por inclmde fnir valee Enfremstion for imestmest in PSE el finsnsis] peach wid Anencinl Yishiliticn ool messseed o fiir valne.
Thase fisancial nsseey and Gmencind fahiftiss, sgcept investment i PEX, srn aheort toom end their fir valus sppromimates their camying vabe

O balance aeet )
Dsummcial dvilru monts 30 Tuns 3006
Currying Amennt Fair nhwe
Falr vahm Avallstle Laare s s Lewdl 1 Lerel Lavel 3 Tatad
ihrwmgh profi e racabrabds faaseisl '
wnll s inls Ha bl
£ Egman’y
L Bl s
mrmprred wi fubr vwime . - - - = - . a
Flumoglel agpets - mmi
] o Sl relae
Tewenimey in P AX shurss a AT = «
Trade defsin - . RS -
Limg wrem depeain - - LT +
Ctwr percimable - £ pL=F T ]
Uy wr ek bal - - Ane el el =

Fiusnshal Naldiels - i

eneynred & Slr vl
Tmde nod ot peyeblm 5 - . P
Tarwmm peyshin - - - 127,58
: = Z— T
On balnace shest
Ananeial nwruman 30 Funes 2015
Tuir alne
Feir welng Availahln ey vl Order Taved 1 Tapved 2 Tawal 3 Tyl
Heramigh peifit = bl Ermwrinl
mad lasp nale Iishilitics
Pepral
Finsiechal sy —
maarmred a1 Bair valse . - - - - -

s a¢ S valss

Tormmint in PEX sharm 2 TR - ~
Tode deby n £ 1R

Ly ine degentin 3 T

L pevecmalee ; o5, 3030

Chnsh ol onrk o 3 141,884,345 :

i) al e ale

“Iruide pewl scher peysbis = E - lap RIS AN

[remp——, i Z = 11780
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Capita] rish mansgemmnt

Thig prienary ebyjeetive of S Compary's saptisl mussgemens is 1 matnain bbby copiin! nutios snd opma] segice] srooues inonler o e smpk
wvailahikity of finanee for ity exising cpanmtions, for marmizing seselollec's valoe, for Spping potessial investmaont opparmmities e & rodues cost af
capital.

finances i operstions through aquity, borrrwing and mansgemeet of iin wodding opltal with & view to mainisin en spproprists min bateen vardous
mouirees af Snance po rdnimdie rak.

St cogrival vequinemerey of the: Compssry e wt ond regulsisd by PEX. These requireoesms e ol s place (o enegrs sufficisnt solvency margns
el e hased an exoem of azrrend amets over curvent linhilties. The Commpary mansges i el capit] requiremants by seeaing i copital srucaus
it wogguized capicad fevell em 8 regualer buvi,
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OFERATING BECMENTE

Thime enuml sleiemenis beve hom propemd on ithe barms il.ﬂnﬁm‘hﬂlmwﬁﬁum-ﬁhﬂ-lﬂﬂmﬂhh
dhlad operaiing decisla-maker, The chist aseruling declsion-mainee is repeosibie for nEacing resoones and wsaedsing perfivmince of the opamting
scprcnis,

The fipengl reprorting provided fo the chisl operssing decizionamalker relcing o the Compary's e, Hehilitien ond perirmenes i propeed on g
cansisient besis with the meameement end rocognition principles af approved sccounting smadands e applicable tn Pakises.

Thars webs 4 chatigs in fe reponiable iegments daring D yosr.
Al son-current assols of the Compesy sz ot 30 hme 3016 mre keented in Palsinmm.
ALL SHARES IRLAMIC TNDEX SCREENING

A hovmtrn sl nivamicon ened dopein sy sy math-up e us disclossd In D nefevend solen. The cspital gain o nvestmenls inclodes Bs, 157,431
periing o sharish compliant e e

The toisll employees ut yesr el evchiading the congructus] smplmyess were 68 {2005: 48) end the svorge: mumber of employeey during the year wa
62 C005: 443

DATE OF ALTHORMATIHON FOR ISE1E

These financml stements beve bean muhorised for isue oo Soptembor 3, 2016 by the Beard af Dirscioes af the Compey.

I:;L(':_J.i '_‘16‘1——"—"\’

Chied Execntive Ddrecter

Annual Report 2016 | 44




I! NEXT CAPITAL

6. PATTERN OF SHARHOLDING FORM ‘34" SHAREHOLDER'S STATISTICS

1. Incorporation Number 0071068
2. bhame of the Company MNEXT CAPITAL LIMITED

3. Pattern of holding of the shares hald by the shareholders as at 30-JUN-18

Ne. of Total Shares
Sharsholdars Shareholdings Held
120 Shareholding From 1 To 100 TE8
206 Sharsholding From 101 To 500 102,000
22 Sharaholding From 501 Ta 1000 21,503
40 Sharesholding Frem 1001 To 5000 119,340
15 Shareholding From 5001 To 10000 128,723
5 Sharaholding Frem 10001 To 15000 60,000
5 Shareholding Frem 15001 To 20000 96,500
4 Sharoholding From 20001 Te 25000 88,000
1 Sharsholding From 25001 To 30000 27,500
1 Shareholding From 30001 Te 35000 35,000
2 Shareholding Frem 35001 To 40000 75,000
1 Shareholding From 40001 To: 45000 45,000
3 Shareholding Frem 45001 To 50000 \ 146,000
1 Shareholding From 55001 To 60000 &0, 000
1 Shareholding From 60001 To 65000 65,000
1 Shareholding From 70001 To 75000 74,500
1 Sharehclding From 75001 Te 80000 76,000
1 Shareholding From 80001 To 85000 B0, EBB
2 Sharsholding From 85001 To. 90000 177,500
1 Shareholding From 90001 Ta 95000 55,000
2 Shareholding From $5001 To 100000 200,000
2 Shareholding From 100001 To 105000 208,000
1 Shareholding From 120001 Te 125000 125,000
2 Shareholding Frem 125001 Te 130000 255,500
1 Shareholding Prom 180001 Ta 185000 183,000
1 Sharegholding From 235001 Ta 240000 239,000
2 Shareholding From 245001 To 250000 456,500
1 Shareholding Prom 375001 To 380000 376,500
1 Shareholding From 465001 To 470000 457,000
1 Sharsholding From 485001 To 450000 488,000
1 Sharaholding From 495001 Te 500000 500,000
1 Shareholding Frem 500001 To 505000 503,500
3 Shareholding From 1495001 To 1500000 4,487,000
1 Shareholding From 1520001 To 1325000 1,921,978
1 Shareholding From 1845001 To 1350000 1,950,000
1 Shareholding From 1595001 To 2000000 2,000,000
L Sharsholding From 35985001 Ta 4000000 4,000,000
456 20,000,000
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Cateagories of Shareholders Sharas Held

BANKS DEVELOPMEHT FIMANCTAL INSTITUTIONS, NON
BANKING FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS.

MCB BANK LIMITED - TREASURY 1
Sub-Totalna : 1

INSURANCE CUMPANIES

TPL DIRECT INSURANCE LIMITED
Sub-Totals

+ 350,000
950,000

88,500
B8, 500

DIRECTORS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, CHIEF OPFERATING CFFICER,

SPOUSE AND MINOR CHILDREN

489,250
250
503,750
1,000
457,000
1,000
250
492,500

250,000
250,000

11,000
11,000

500,000
2,500
15,000
500,000
65,000
921,978
1
500,000
611,478

596,521
586,521

Parcantags
®

32.46

28,086

i i iy i S i e e . e S

MRS . HANHA KHAN
HMR. UMEE HABIB AND THEIR
MR. BASHIF RAFI
ME. HASAN SHAHMNAWAL
MR, MUOHAMMAD WAJAM ALT =,
MR, MUHAMMAD ZULQARMNAIN MABRMOOD KHAM
MH . MOHAMMAD ZUBAIR ELLAHT
Sub-Totals : 6,
MODARABAS AND MUTUAL FUNDS.
CDC = TRUSTEE WNIT-EQUITY MARFKET OFPPORTUN
Sub-Totals
FOREIGH INVESTORE
SHAKIL ABBAS RIZVI
Sub=Totals
OTHERE
CODC - TRUSTEE NATIONAL INVESTMENT (UNMIT)
ABA ALT HABRIB SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED
DJM SECURITIES (FRIVATE) LIMITED
MAPLE LEAF CEMENT FACTORY LTD 1,
EALIM BSOZER SECUORITIES (PWT.) LTD.
ARIF HABIB CORPORATION LIMITED
ARIF HABIB LIMITED 1,
MAPLE LEAF CAPITAL LIMITED
ABBAS CORPORATION (FVT) LIMITED 5P
Sub-Taotals : 5,
Individual
Losal = Individuoals 5,
Sub-Totals : 5
G-Totals : 20,

000,000
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e, being a member of Next Capital Limited
hereby appoint Mr/Mrs./Miss. of Next Capital Lid
falling whom Mr./Rrs./Miss. of 85 myl our proxy fo

atland and act for med us, and on my/ our behalf, at the Annual Genersl Meeting of tha Company to ba held on
Monday, October 24, 2016 at 09:00 a.m. at The Royal Rodale Auditorium, TC-V, 34" Streat, Khayaban-e-Sehar,
Phase-V, Ext, D.H.A., Karachi, and any adjoumment thereof.

Dated this day of 2016
Specimen Signature of
Presy
Reventie Fulio No.
Stamp
Rs.Si= Parficipant LD, Ne.
Sub Account No.
Signature of Shareholdsr Sigrature of Allsmate Proxy
Follo No. Folio No.
Participant 1.0. No. Parficipant 1.D. No.
Sub Account No. Sub Account No.
Note:;

1. It a member is unable to atlend the Meeting, he / she may appoint another member as his / her proxy and
send this form to Next Capital Limited, 8th Floor, Horizon Tower, Plot No. 28, Block-lll, Clifion, Karachi, to
reach not less than 48 hours before the time appeinlad for holding the meeting.

2. Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxty holder shall ba fumished with

the proxy fom,

3. The proxy holder shall produce his / her original CNIC or original passport &l the ima of meating.
4. In case of corporate entity, the Boand of Directors’ Resoiution / Power of Attomey with specimen signatune
shall be submitied along with proxy form o the Company
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I! NEXT CAPITAL

r—-—-—-—————-—-

Affin
postags
ﬂ‘l‘l‘lp

The Company Secretary

]
]
I
Next Capital Limited ]
)
T
J

8" Floor Horizon Tower, Plot No. 2/6
Black 111, Clifion, Karachi
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